From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Richardson, Margaret
(SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO) . X

CcC: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO);E Admin. Assistant

Sent: 6/30/2011 9:34:01 AM

Subject: RE: HOGR Minority Forum tomorrow morning, 10 am

We'll send you the link momentarily and discuss further at the morning meeting.

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 8:32 AM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO)
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO)

Subject: RE: HOGR Minority Forum tomorrow morning, 10 am

Faith,

| read in the Washington Post this morning that Congressman Cummings released a report on this yesterday. Why
didn't we know that was coming’? Do we have a copy?

Marr

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2011 6:26PM
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Richardson, Margaret (SMO); :  ATF
' ATF iHoover, William J. (ATF); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); McDermond, James E. (ATF) i -

CETGESON, Molly (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); 'Holladay, Zachary'
Subject: HOGR Minority Forum tomorrow morning, 10 am

Tomorrow, Ranking Minority Member Cummings will hold a forum, hearing first from Senator Schumer, followed by a
panel of Kristin Rand, from the BPC; Former ATF Director of Field Operations Michael Bouchard; Paul Helmke,
President of Brady; Colby Goodman, of Arms Authorizing Authority (?); and Thomas Mahoney, an lllinois State
Prosecutor with gang prosecution experience. The forum will be held in CVC-217; we'll send our law intern to cover it
and report back. Cummings staff have advised us today that they're planning to release certain excerpts from HOGR
interview transcripts. More later. FB
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